From:  Cooke, Michelle

Sent: 3/6/2012 12:14:03 PM

To: Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: laser

fyi

Michelle

From: Stanford, Robert

Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2012 10:06 AM
To: Cooke, Michelle

Subject: MAR 07 2012

Michelle:

Yes; the laser pointer is built-in is integrated into the presenter. The
presenter is the same one that we use for commission meetings, see
diagram below.

Robert

From: Cooke, Michelle

Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2012 9:51 AM
To: Stanford, Robert

Subject: FW: Format tomorrow?
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Robert- is there a laser pointer available?

Michelle

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2012 9:49 AM
To: Cooke, Michelle

Subject: Format tomorrow?

Good morning --

Jessica is putting the presentations on a flash drive and I'll be bringing them over later this morning. To
whom should | deliver the device?

And, sorry to have to ask details like this, but how will folks change their slides and is there a laser
pointer?

Do you envision a panel format, i.e., speakers all lined up at the table across the front? We will have 4
people: Nick, Ben, Kirk, Pierre. And JANX will have two.

Just trying to visualize it and make sure our team understands how this will work.

Thanks!

Laura
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